



CITY OF APPLETON

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 5, 2025
To: Dean Gazza, Director of Parks, Rec, Facilities and Grounds
From: Lily Paul, Economic Development Specialist
Subject: Select Photos to be Displayed in the Welcome Tower in Houdini Plaza

The Appleton Public Arts Committee met on November 5, 2025 to review the current inventory of the photo tiles for the Houdini Welcome Tower. The Appleton Public Arts Committee selected the following 12 photos to replace those currently in the tower and recommends these 12 photos to be displayed in the tower for next year. To identify each photo, please simply use the page number that corresponds with the photo in the attached document.

Houdini Tower Photo Numbers
1
2
4
12
13
16
26
38
41
46
47
54

Per the Art in Public Places Policy, the recommendation from the Appleton Public Arts Committee is forwarded to the committee of jurisdiction, in this case, the Parks and Recreation Committee. Please place this item on the agenda for the next Parks and Rec Committee meeting.

The staff memo prepared for the Public Arts Committee and the current inventory of photos are attached for reference.